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From: Linero, Alvaro

To: Read. David; Scearce. Lynn

Cc: Subramaniam, Pawan

Subject: RE: Suwannee Cement Plant

Date: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 4:25:37 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Lynn:

Pawan will see you about opening up another project number under the same application.
We are handling the application in two parts.

The first is the one you send out today (Letter of Authorization).

The second will depend on some of the results obtained from the part we authorized today.
So maybe just add a project “037-AC” to revise “Visible Emissions Monitoring”.

Use original application submittal date. We'll send an RAI out on it this Friday.

Thanks.

Al.

From: Read, David

Sent: Tuesday, May 12, 2015 1:33 PM
To: Scearce, Lynn

Cc: Subramaniam, Pawan; Linero, Alvaro
Subject: Suwannee Cement Plant

Lynn please clerk and post the attached Letter of Authorization that allows Suwannee Cement to
replace the COMS on the kin and cooler stack with PM- CPMS.

Thanks

David Lyle Read, P.E.
Environmental Administrator

(Division O Air FRESunCe Masdgerrdn L

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Division of Air Resource Management
Permitting & Compliance Section

850-717-9075
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